



Campbellsport Athletic Association
PO Box 709
Campbellsport, WI 53010

Meeting Agenda

CAA 5/16/23 Meeting

1. Call to order
2. Review/approval of meeting minutes from last month
3. New Member
4. Treasurer's Report–Brian
5. Facility Report–Rick
6. New Business
 - a. Parking lot updates
 - b. Village Park & Rec updates/CAA planned improvements
 - c. League/Tourney updates (clean grill area, canopies, bar tables, loehrs cooler, buns & water from Pig, season grill)
 - d. Concessions (new staff, signs, food warmer, grills)
 - e. Audio equipment
 - f. Equipment needs (teeball bags, Tball & coaches shirts, firemans keys/bases/Lscreen)
 - g. Golf/gymnastics updates
 - h. Badger Baseball coaches clinic
7. Old Business
 - a. AED
 - b. Summer dates
 - i. CAA softball tourney; 5/19-21 Scorpions 6/16-18
 - ii. ASG/playoffs
Girls ASG:
Playoff dates:
8. Adjournment

NEXT MEETING: _____

Minutes

1. Meeting called to order by **President Seamus Garvey** at 6:30PM at Columbus Parc in the Village of Campbellsport. Attendees: **Seamus Garvey, Brian Schill, Bill Lackas, Ron Sabish, Damien Feucht, Kevin Soyk, Rick Heisler, Matt Schwai, Ron Sabish, Trevor Schill**
 2. Minutes approval from March and April meeting tabled to next meeting
 3. **Adam Crass** was introduced as a new member. A motion was made by **D Feucht** second by **B Lackas**
Motion carried (voice vote)
 4. B Schill gave the treasurer's report – without the banquet deposit fund balance is \$49,150
 5. No new facility updates
 6. a Update on the parking lot updates to enforce parking stalls and no parking zones. We can use the grass field by the DPW building if we wish
 - b. Charlie is working on planning improvements for Columbus Parc and would like to be more involved
 - c. **D Feucht** gave an update on some of the things still needed for the tournament and discussions around food, coolers and signage for the tournament occurred
 - d. There is some interest for taking over the concession stand next year, from Janine, There is a discussion around making it more of a committee. Fire Dept is going to take our old grill
 - e. Audio equipment is setup now – two different zones
 - f. Update was given on equipment, hats and coaches shirts . Firemans needs bases and an L screen
 - g. Gymnastics equipment will need to be moved soon. There are 40+ kids for golf
 - h. Good feedback from the Badger Baseball coaches clinic
 - 7.a AED is in the concession stand, it is a loaner from CFD until ours comes in
 - b. i. CAA softball tourney is 5/19-21
Scorpions 6/16-18
 - ii. Park is reserved Aug 5, so we are going to see about moving girl's ASG to Aug 12.
- 8.A motion to adjourn was made by **B Schill**, second by **D Feucht**. Motion carried (voice vote)

Meeting adjourned at 7:20PM

Submitted by
Matt Stoffel
Secretary
Campbellsport Athletic Association